MINNEHAHA CREEK

QUALITY OF WATER

WATERSHED DISTRICT

QUALITY OF LIFE

MEMORANDUM

To:  MCWD Board of Managers

From: James Wisker

Date: March 20", 2017

Re:  Minutes of the Planning and Policy Committee

Purpose:

This memo serves as a placeholder for the minutes of the Planning and Policy Committee (PPC)
for the following meetings:

e January 12", 2017
e February 9", 2017
e February 23", 2017
e March 9", 2017

While staff have recorded meeting notes from each of these meetings — and will continue to do
so for upcoming meetings — staff have been unable to complete these minutes as time is being
prioritized on the drafting and development of the 2017 Comprehensive Plan.

The minutes for the meetings will be distributed as soon as staff have finished finalization and
review.

If you have questions or concerns, please contact James Wisker at
Jwisker@MinnehahaCreek.org or 952.641.4509

Thank you for your patience.

We collaborate with public and private partners to protect and improve land and water for current and future generations.
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